

Mayor
Jack K. Tompkins

Business Administrator
Daniel Hornickel



Council
Paul Detrick
Daniel Dewey
Donovan Gardner
Elisabeth McCartney
Joshua Ward

June 17, 2024

(via email to mbrown@townshipoftabernacle-nj.gov)

MaryAlice Brown, Clerk/ Administrator
Township of Tabernacle

Re: Termination of Shared Services Agreement for Plumbing/Electric Subcodes

Dear MaryAlice:

We appreciate Tabernacle Township lending us your Construction Official through a Shared Services Agreement to serve as our interim Electrical and Plumbing subcode official. Earlier this year, our Construction Official resigned. Consequently, in advertising for a replacement, we received a number of qualified applicants covering all the necessary subcodes (except elevator). Pemberton has hired a new Construction Official and has decided to bring all subcode official and subcode inspection duties in-house.

The effective date of termination for the Shared Services Agreement is July 31, 2024. Please forward any remaining invoices after that date to Rosemary Flaherty, Director of Community Development, for processing.

Again, we are grateful to Tabernacle for helping us out in our time of need.

Sincerely,

Daniel Hornickel
Business Administrator

cc: Rosemary Flaherty, Director of Community Development
Candice Pennewell, Chief Financial Officer
Michele Brown, Assistant to the Mayor & Business Administrator